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From: ‘ corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:58 PM

To: ‘South Beach Tanning Company’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ALBI Corp. Document #: P10000076347

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfdos.state.fl.us
-----Original Message-----

From: South Beach Tanning Company [mailto:Brian@SouthBeachTanningCompany.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2011 2:88 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: betzurn@acl.com

Subject: ALBI Corp. Document #: P180@0@76347

Dear Sir or Madam:

I recently filed the above listed corporation with the State of Florida on behalf of our
franchise. We request to have his EIN information updated on the Sunbiz.org website for
Document #:

P18eeee76347 . Please update his EIN to (80-0644422)

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. If you have any
guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below. If
necessary, you may also contact Bob Betzu (the owner of this location) at
813-313-8372.

Sincerely,

Brian Hibbard, CPA
South Beach Tanning Company
President

Phone: 4©7-3108-3599
Fax; 487-862-5743
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